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From: GOC-COG -

Sent: January-17-13<11:22 AM

To: Boily, Mario; Goyes, Alex

Cc: * GOC-SO0 / COG-APO; * GOC-Analysis / COG-Analyse
Subject: FW: Subject Matter Experts (SMESs)

FYi

Government Operations Centre/
.Centre des opérations du gouvernement
Email/courriel: ¢

From: Tim Walton [mailto:tim.walton@rcmp-grc.gc.cal
Sent: January-17-13 11:21 AM

To: GOC-COG

Subject: Subject Matter Experts (SMEs)

Just to confirm, C/Supt Tonia Enger will attend this meeting today.

Tim Walton, S/Sgt
Executive Assistant to the Assistant Commissioner - Contract and Aboriginal Policing

Adjoint exécutif au Commissaire-adjointe -Services de police contractuels et autochtones

Royal Canadian Mounted Police/ Gendarmerie royale du Canada

M3-3-202 Mail Stop 8
73 Leikin Dr.
Ottawa, Ontario K1A OR2

Tel: (613) 843-6458
This electronic mail message is intended only for the use of the party(ies) to whom it is addressed. This message may
contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any use of the information by anyone other than the intended

recipient(s) is prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete both
the original message and all copies. Thank you.
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Ce courrier électronique est réservé a ['usage des personnes auxquelles il s'adresse. Ce message peut contenir de
I'information protégée ou confidentielle. Toute utilisation de l'information par des personnes autres que celles
auxquelles il s'adresse est interdite. Si vous avez requ ce message par erreur, veuillez en aviser immédiatement
I'expéditeur et détruisez le message original ainsi que les copies. Merci.

>>> GOC-COG < 1/16/2013 11:22 AM >>>
Colleagues,

Following up on the ADM NS Ops Committee meeting held on January 15, the GOC will be holding
a Subject Matter Experts (SMEs) meeting to discuss the current issues surrounding First Nations
(FN) protests and the potential for escalation. We therefore ask you to send the name of your SME
that will be participating in this discussion. The SMEs will be meeting here ( i 1) in the
GOC boardroom (2nd Floor), on Thursday, January 17 at 13:00 EST, to collectively identify and
address current FN issues. Please RSVP to the GOC at this address no later than COB on Today
(January 16).

CBSA BOC, TC SIT CEN, and CSIS CGOC please pass to the appropriate contacts.

Sent on behalf of
Craig Oldham .
DG, GOC

Government Operations Centre/
Centre des opérations du aouvernement
Email/courriel: .
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From: GOC-COG
Sent: January-17-13 10:41 AM
To: Turgeon, Claude; 'OPSCentreNOB@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca'’; 'OpsCen TC Situation

. Centre'; 'mark.labelle@tc.gc.ca'; 'Jennifer.derksen@rcmp-gre.ge.ca'; 'BOC-
COF@cbsa asfc.gc.ca'; 'OpsCen RCMP NOC';
'Richard.Budgell@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca'; '‘Marc.Therien@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca';
'Jean.Fisk@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca'

Cc: ' Coady, Therese; Guitor, Denis; Ku, Shawn; McLeod, Tim; GOC-COG
Subject: . 003: Invitation - Teleconference - First Nations Protest on 17 Jan 2013 14:00 EST
' / Appel téléconférence - Manifestations des Premiéres nations le 17 janvier 2013
14 h HNE

(Le francais suit.)
Greetings,

Following the nation-wide First Nations protests on 16 Jan, the Government Operations Centre will be hosting
a teleconference to determine the way forward. Today’s call is limited to key federal departments who have
mandated responsibilities to respond or to support other organizations. The conference call will begin at 14:00
EST on 17 Jan 2013.

Coordinates for the conference call are as follows:

Telephone number: 613-960-7513
Toll-free: 1-877-413-4788
Conference Code:

You do not require a PIN number.

Thank you,

kkkkhkkhkkkhkd

Bonjour,

Suite aux manifestations des Premiéres nations qui ont eu lieu le 16 janvier sur sur une échelle nationale, le
Centre des opérations du gouvernement tiendra une téléconférence afin de déterminer les prochaines

“étapes. La téléconférence d’aujourd’hui est limitée aux ministéres fédéraux clés qui ont le mandat de répondre
- ou de soutenir d'autres organisations. La conférence débutera a 14 h (HNE) le 17 janvier 2013.

Les coordonnées pour I'appel téléconférence sont les suivantes:

Numéro de téléphone : 613-960-7513
Sans frais : 1-877-413-4788

Code de Conférence :
Vous ne nécessitez pas un NIP.

Government Operations Centre/
Centre des opérations du gouvernement
Email/courriel:
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From: GOC-COG

Sent: January-17-13 10:23 AM

To: Boily, Mario

Subject: 003: Invitation - Teleconference - First Nations Protest on 17 Jan 2013 14:00 EST
/ Appel téléconférence - Manifestations des Premiéres nations le 14 janvier 2013
14 h HNE '

For your review. Your PIN is:
(Le francgais suit.)
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

~ Telephone number: 613-960-7513
Toll-free: 1-877-413-4788

Conference Code:

You do not require a PIN number.

Thank you,

dhkkkkhkhhkkhk

Bonjour,

Suite aux manifestations des Premiéres nations qui ont eu lieu le 16 janvier sur sur une échelle nationale, le
Centre des opérations du gouvernement tiendra une téléconférence afin de déterminer les prochaines
étapes. La téléconférence d’aujourd’hui est limité aux ministéres fédéraux clés qui ont le mandat de répondre
ou de soutenir d'autres organisations. La conférence débutera a 14 h (HNE) le 17 janvier 2013.

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
Email/courriel:-
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From: GOC-COG

Sent: January-16-13 4:45 PM

To: Paquet, Alain; Fourney Stephen; Danaitis, Algis
Subject: First Natons protests - Subject Matter Experts

Good Evening

As per your instructions: Information regarding SME meeting 17 Jan 20130

Government Operations Centre/
Centre des opérations du gouvernement
Email/courriel:

From Dwyer Judy [mallto Judy Dwyer@dfo -mpo.gc. ca]

Sent: January-16-13 4:42 PM

To: GOC-COG

Subject: RE: 003: First Natons protests - Subject Matter Experts

Helio

I will participate in tomorrow’s meeting and have asked a colleague from our Security Branch to attend as well.
Judy Dwyer

Chief, Enforcement Policies and Standards | Chef, Politique et normes d' apphcatlon des réglements
Conservation and / et Protection

Fisheries and Oceans Canada | Péches et Océans Canada

200 Kent Street | 200, rue Kent

Ottawa, Ontario K1A OE6

Tel | Tél: (613 ) 993-3371

Fax | Téléc ( 613 ) 941-2718

From: GOC-COG [mailto:¢
Sent: January-16-13 11:23 AM
To: 'Marc.Therien@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca'; 'Stephanie.Guilbeault@aadnc—aandc.gc.ca‘; Dwyer, Judy; @smtp.gc.ca’;
Savoy, Jennifer; Hunt, Ryan; 'Ian.Barkema@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca’; @smtp.gc.ca’; 'pierre.mondor@tc.gc.ca'

Cc: Paquet, Alain; Danaitis, Algis; Fourney Stephen; Goyes, Alex; Tremblay, Larry RCMP

Subject: 003: First Natons protests - Subject Matter Experts

Colleagues,

Following up on the ADM NS Ops Committee meeting held on January 15, the GOC will be holding a Subject
Matter Experts (SMEs) meeting to discuss the current issues surrounding First Nations (FN) protests and the
potential for escalation. We therefore ask you to send the name of your SME that will be participating in this
discussion. The SMEs will be meeting here ( in the GOC boardroom (2nd Floor), on Thursday,
January 17 at 13:00 EST, to collectively identify and address current FN issues. Please RSVP to the GOC at
this address no later than COB on Today (January 16).

CBSA BOC, TC SIT CEN, and CSIS CGOC please pass to the appropriate contacts.

1
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Sent on behalf of
Craig Qldham
bG, GOC

Government Operations Centre/
Centre des opérations du aouvernement
Email/courriel:

Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur I'accés a l'information
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From: ‘ GOC-COG

Sent: January-16-13 4:.02 PM

To: Paquet, Alain; Danaitis, Algis; Fourney Stephen

Subject: Transport Canada participants to GoC SME gathering re: SN protests

Good Afternoon:
As per your instructions- more information in regards to SME meeting, 17 Jan 2013
Government Operations Centre/

Centre des opérations du gouvernement
Email/courriel:

From: Pilon, Bernard [mailto:bernard.pilon@tc.gc.ca]

Sent: January-16-13 3:58 PM

To: GOC-COG

Cc: Lavallee, Peter; Shaver, Chad; Macartney, Allen; Robidoux, Sylvain; Laurent, Réginald; Peddie, Sarah; Mondor, Pierre
Subject: Transport Canada participants to GoC SME gathering re: SN protests

Dear GoC colleagues,

Transport Canada representatives to the SMEs meeting on Thursday, Jan. 17 @ 1p.m.are:

b

e Allen Macartney
e Peter Lavallee
e  Chad Shaver

Rega‘rds,

Bernard Pilon
" Chief / Chef

Intelligence Program & Policy / Politique et programme de renseignement
Security Intelligence Assessment Branch / Direction du renseignement de la sreté et évaluations
Strategies and Programs Integration / Stratégies et intégrations des programmes
Transport Canada / Transports Canada

Tel : (613) 949-4897

bernard.pilon@tc.qc.ca

Fax/ Téléc: (U): (613) 998-7906

Fax/Téléc: (S) : (613) 990-8789

24/7: 1-866-TCSECUR (827-3287)

Government of Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

Original GOC message:

Colleagues,
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Following up on the ADM NS Ops Committee meeting held on January 15, the GOC will be holding a Subject Matter
Experts (SMEs) meeting to discuss the current issues surrounding First Nations (FN) protests and the potential for
escalation. We therefore ask you to send the name of your SME that will be participating in this discussion. The SMEs
will be meeting here 1 in the GOC boardroom (2nd Floor), on Thursday, January 17 at 13:00 EST, to
collectively identify and address current FN issues. Please RSVP to the GOC at this address no later than COB on Today
(January 18).

CBSA BOC, TC SIT CEN, and CSIS CGOC please pass to the appropriate contacts.

Sent on behalf of
Craig Oldham
DG, GOC

Government Operations Centre/

Centre des opérations du gouvernement
Email/courriel:
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GOC / COG (PS/SP)

From: GOC-COG

Sent: January-16-13 3:02 PM

To: Danaitis, Algis; Fourney Stephen; Paquet, Alain

Subject: FW: ADM NS Ops Committee meeting- SME Meeting (Jan 17, 2013 13:00 EST)
Attachments: Fw: Fwd: 003: First Natons protests - Subject Matter Experts

Good Afternoon.

As per your request: Information regarding the SME- 17 Jan 2013.

Government Operations Centre/
Centre des opérations du gouvernement
Email/courriel:

From: Michael Lesage [mailto:Michael.LeSage@rcmp-gre.ge.ca]

Sent: January-16-13 2:57 PM -

To: GOC-COG e

Cc: Michael Harvey; Michael Lesage; Nicole Blais; Tim Walton; Tonia Enger
Subject: ADM NS Ops Committee meeting- SME Meeting (Jan 17, 2013 13:00 EST)

Good afternoon,

Acting A/Commr, Contract Aboriginal Policing, C/Supt. Tonia Enger will be participating as the SME from the RCMP on
January 17, 2013 at 13:00 EST. '

-Thank you,

Paula Tiszai, A.A. DG, NAPCPS, sent on behalf of Insp. Mike LeSage, Acting DG, Nationa! Aboriginal Policing and Crime
Prevention Services (NAPCPS)

Insp. Mike LeSage, insp.

A. Director General / i. Directeur général

National Aboriginal Policing and Crime Prevention Services
Services de police contractuels et autochtones

73 prom. Leikin Drive, M3-3

Ottawa, ON K1A OR2

Tel:(613) 843-6757

Cell: (613) 301-3194

Fax/téléc: (613) 825-8582

email: Michael.LeSage@rcmp-gre.gc.ca
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From: GOC-COG

Sent: January-16-13 1:22 PM

To: Boily, Mario; Bouchard Cameron; Duschner, Gabrielle; Goyes, Alex
Cc: * GOC-S0O0 / COG-APO; * GOC-Analysis / COG-Analyse

Subiject: 0083: First Natons protests - Subject Matter Experts

FYI,

Craig Bell will represent CBSA at the meeting on 17 Jan.

Government Operations Centre/
Centre des opérations du gouvernement
Email/courriel:

From: Bell, Craig [mailto:Craig.Bell@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca]

Sent: January-16-13 1:20 PM

To: GOC-COG

Cc: Barkema, Ian; Larocque, Tim; Herringer, Rick; Umar-Khitab, Naaman; Hoskins, Cory; Bradbury, Natalie; Bell, Craig
Subject: FW: 003: First Natons protests - Subject Matter Experts

Good afternoon,

In response to your invitation to identify Subject Matter Experts on the First Nations protest, this e-mail is to advise that
| will be attending the meeting tomorrow afternoon on behalf of the CBSA.

Kind regards,

Craig Bell

Senior Intelligence Advisor | Conseiller principal de renseignement

Intelligence Operations and Analysis Division | Division d'opérations et analyse du renseignement
Canada Border Services Agency | Agence des services frontaliers du Canada

300 Slater Street, JET-N A1117] 300 rue Slater, JET-N A1117

Ottawa, ON K1A0L8

Craig.Bell@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca

Telephone | Téléphone: 613-952-4042

Blackberry | Téléphone cellulaire:

Teletypewriter | Téléimprimeur: 1-866-335-3237
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Herringer, Rick
Sent: January 16, 2013 12:32 PM

To: Barkema, Ian; Bell, Craig

Cc: Larocque, Tim; Christiansen, Calvin; Leckey, Geoff; Bradbury, Natalie; Hoskins, Cory; Umar-Khitab, Naaman
Subject: RE: 003: First Natons protests - Subject Matter Experts

1
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lan, Yes, we will get back to you with name or names.
Craig?

Rick Herringer

Director, Intelligence Operations and Analysis Division / Directeur, des Opérations et Analyse du Renseignement
Enforcement & Intelligence Operations Directorate / Direction des Opérations relatives a I'Exécution de la Loi et au
Renseignement

Operations Branch / Direction Générale des Opérations

Canada Border Services Agency/Agence des services frontaliers du Canada

11th Flr/11ieme etage, JETN300 Slater Street, Ottawa, K1A OLS

Ph: 613-954-6529, Cell: Fax: 613-954-0701

E-mail/courriel: rick.herringer@chsa-asfc.gc.ca

Canada Border Agence des services
Services Agency  frontaliers du Canada

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - The contents of this electronic mail message are confidential and strictly reserved for the sole use of its intended recipients. This message may
contain information protected by the solicitor-client privilege. if you receive this message in arror, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message as well
as copies. Any disclosure, copying. distribution or reliance on the contents is strictly prohibited. This document is the property of Canada Border Services Agency (CBSA). ltis
provided on the understanding it will be used solely for official purposes by your agency and that it will not be further disseminated without the written permission of CBSA.
trom the office of ongin or from headquarnters. AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITE - Le contenu de ce courrier électronique est confidentiel et strictement réservé 2 'usage des
personnes auxquelles il s'adresse. Ce message peut contenir de l'information protégée par le secret professionnel. Si vous avez regu ce message par erreur, contactez
immédiatement I'expéditeur et détruisez le message original et toute copie. Veuiflez noter qu'il est strictement interdit de divulguer, de reproduire ou diffuser le contenu de ce
message ou de prendre des mesures en conséquence. Tout nouvel envoi, reproduction ou usage de ce message par une personne autre que le destinataire est strictement
interdit. Ce document est la propriété de 'Agence des services fromaliers du Canada (ASFC). Il vous est remis a condition d'utilisation strictement pour des fins officieiles par
votre agence et qu'il ne soit disséminé sans la permission écrite de FASFC, par le bureau d'origine ou par I'Administration centrale

From: Barkema, Ian

Sent: January 16, 2013 12:16 PM

To: Herringer, Rick

Cc: Larocque, Tim; Christiansen, Calvin

Subject: FW: 003: First Natons protests - Subject Matter Experts
Importance: High

For action by COB today.

The Border Operations Centre received the e-mail below with the request to forward it to the appropriate contact
within the Agency.

Rick, as this relates to follow up after the ADM NS Ops Committee, | was not sure if it was appropriate to send to you or
to Geoff Leckey. | am flipping this to you because the BOC has been receiving updates from Contraband Intelligence
within your directorate. Would you please let me know if you are the appropriate point of contact for this request.

Best Regards,

lan Barkema

Senior Program Advisor | Conseiller principal de programme

Border Operations Centre | Centre des opérations frontalieres

National Border Operations Centre | Centre national des opérations frontaliéres
Canada Border Services Agency | Agence des services frontaliers du Canada
Ottawa ON K1A OL8

ian.barkema @cbsa-asfc.gc.ca

Telephone | Téléphone 613-941-8880

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

Protection / Service / Integrity | Protection / Service / Intégrité
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From: GOC-COG [mailto:

- Sent: January 16, 2013 11:23 AM

To: 'Marc.Therien@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca'; 'Stephanie.Guilbeault@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca’; ‘judy.dwyer@dfo-mpo.gc.ca’;
@smtp.gc.ca'; Savoy, Jennifer; Hunt, Ryan; Barkema, Ian; @smtp.gc.ca'; 'pierre.mondor@tc.gc.ca'

Cc: Paquet, Alain; Danaitis, Algis; Fourney Stephen; Goyes, Alex; Tremblay, Larry RCMP K

Subject: 003: First Natons protests - Subject Matter Experts g

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
discussion. The SMEs will be meeting here } in the GOC boardroom (2nd Floor), on Thursday,
January 17 at 13:00 EST, to collectively identify and address current FN issues. Please RSVP to the GOC at
this address no later than COB on Today (January 16). -

CBSA BOC, TC SIT CEN, and CSIS CGOC please pass to the appropriate contacts.

Sent on behalf of
Craig Oldham
DG, GOC

Government Operations Centre/ ‘
Centre des opérations du gouvernement
Email/courriel:
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From: GOC-COG

Sent: January-16-13 1:08 PM

To: Boily, Mario PS; Bouchard, Cameron PS; Duschner, Gabrielle PS; Goyes, Alex PS
Cc: * GOC-S00 / COG-APO; * GOC-Analysis / COG-Analyse

Subject: 003: First Natons protests - Subject Matter Experts - Meeting 17 Jan 2013

Please be advised that the following will represent ITAC at tomorrow's meeting:

Government Operations Centre/
Centre des opérations du gouvernement
Email/courriel: ¢

From:

Sent: January-16-13 12:59 PM
To: GOC-COG

Cc:
Subject: Re: Fwd: 003: First Natons protests - Subject Matter Experts

Please be advised that the following will represent ITAC at tomorrow's meeting:

Both have been copied this message.

Regards,

ITAC

GOC-COG <! 1/16/2013 11:22 am >>>
Colleagues,

Following up on the ADM NS Ops Committee meeting held on January 15, the GOC will be holding a
Subject Matter Experts (SMEs) meeting to discuss the current issues surrounding First Nations (FN)
protests and the potential for escalation. We therefore ask you to send the name of your SME that will be
participating in this discussion. The SMEs will be meeting here | ) in the GOC boardroom (2nd
Floor), on Thursday, January 17 at 13:00 EST, to collectively identify and address current FN

issues. Please RSVP to the GOC at this address no later than COB on Today (January 16).

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

To: ‘Marc.Therien@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca'; 'Stephanie.Guilbeault@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca’;
'judy.dwyer@dfo-mpo.gc.ca’; ' @smtp.gc.ca’; Savoy, Jennifer; Hunt, Ryan;
‘lan.Barkema@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca’; | @smtp.gc.ca’;
'pierre.mondor@tc.gc.ca'

Cc: Paquet, Alain; Danaitis, Algis; Fourney Stephen; Goyes, Alex; Tremblay, Larry
RCMP

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
discussion. The SMEs will be meeting here | in the GOC boardroom (2nd Floor), on Thursday,
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
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